

ATTACHMENT A



City of Phoenix

To: City Council
From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Date: October 15, 2025

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the following Boards and Commissions:

Civil Service Board

I recommend the following for appointment:

Robbin Coulon

Ms. Coulon is the Director of Legal Services at the Area Agency on Aging and a resident of District 8. She replaces Elisa de la Vara for a partial term to expire February 21, 2027.

Industrial Development Authority of the City of Phoenix

I recommend the following for reappointment:

Mark Moeremans

Mr. Moeremans will serve his second term to expire October 15, 2031.

Tina Marie Tentori

Ms. Tentori will serve her second term to expire October 15, 2031.

Paradise Valley Village Planning Committee

Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following for appointment:

Kate Bauer

Ms. Bauer is the Co-Founder of the Arizona Neighborhood Alliance and a resident of District 3. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire October 15, 2027.

Parks and Recreation Board

I recommend the following for appointment:

Leon Thomas

Mr. Thomas is a Resource Advisor at the U.S. Bureau of Land Management and a resident of District 3. He replaces Ed Zuercher for a partial term to expire July 1, 2027.

Phoenix Deferred Compensation Board/Post Employment Healthcare Plan Board

City Manager Jeff Barton and I recommend the following for appointment:

David Matthews

Deputy City Manager David Matthews will replace Inger Erickson as Chair for a term to expire October 15, 2028.

Jason Perkiser

Interim Human Resources Director Jason Perkiser will replace David Matthews as the Human Resources Department representative for a term to expire October 15, 2028.